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• Use existing data to 
link multiple sources
• Create new data and 
products
• Make valid detailed 
data available and 
protect confidentiality
• Reduce cost and 
respondent burden
• Enhance Census 
Bureau operations

Longitudinal National 
Frame of Jobs

New data and products

Data IntegrationData IntegrationData Integration
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The Operational ModelThe Operational Model
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LED Partner StatesLED Partner States
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www.census.govwww.census.gov
Next to Business & Industry
Click on Local Employment Dynamics
Or click on
Data Tools
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Local Employment Dynamics’ Local Employment Dynamics’ 
Tools and FeaturesTools and Features

http://lehd.did.census.gov

http://lehd.dsd.census.gov/
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LED 
Produces 
Older Worker 
Profiles  

LED 
Produces 
Older Worker 
Profiles  
36.8 million people 

are age 65 and older 
(12% of population)

5.1 million people 
are age 85 and older
http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/library/profiles_2007.html

http://lehd.did.census.gov/led/library/profiles_2007.html
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Industry FocusIndustry Focus
Ranking and multiple 
indicator selection

State, county, 
Workforce 
Investment Areas 
(WIA), metro areas
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Industry Focus provides…Industry Focus provides…

…easy, intuitive 
selection criteria 
and economic 
indicators for your 
geography, work 
force, and industry.

Click on industry to see workforce characteristics.
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LED’s Primary Product:  
Quarterly Workforce Indicators

LED’s Primary Product:  
Quarterly Workforce Indicators

QWI indicators:
• Employment
• Earnings
• Job creation
• Job destruction
• Turnover

Analyzed by
• Geography
• Industry
• Gender 
• Age 
• Time
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QWI Online:  Data Refreshed QWI Online:  Data Refreshed 
Quarterly Quarterly 
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QWI Online QWI Online –– Flagship ToolFlagship Tool
2-, 3-, and 4-digit 
NAICS code

8 age 
categories

Updates  
instantaneously

Most recent 
data



13

Tool 3:  OnTheMap 
All 42 states (including Hawaii and Alaska) now online

Tool 3:  OnTheMap 
All 42 states (including Hawaii and Alaska) now online

• Three years of data (2002-2004)
• Cross-state patterns for all states
• Geographical layers including WIRED regions, 

WIAs, Congressional Districts and tribal lands
• Shows where people live and where they work; 

where the population is in the daytime
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Real Uses: Where Tornado-
Zone Residents Go to 
Work

Real Uses: Where TornadoWhere Tornado--
Zone Residents Go to Zone Residents Go to 
WorkWork
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Real Uses:  I-35 Bridge Collapse 
Impact on Workers in NE CBD who 

Live South of the Bridge

Real Uses:  I-35 Bridge Collapse 
Impact on Workers in NE CBD who 

Live South of the Bridge
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Types of OnTheMap ReportsTypes of OnTheMap Reports
• Shed: shows where people live or work by city, 

county and state.
• Profile: shows workers’ age and wage ranges 

by industry 
• QWI: shows 10 Quarterly Workforce Indicators.
• Concentric Circle Analysis: shows Profile 

report information for each circle, i.e., 1-, 3- and 
5-miles 

• The text box allows you to name your report.
• Reports can be downloaded. 
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OnTheMap:  
Where Portland 
Oregon Workers 
Live (In Oregon and 

Washington)

OnTheMap:  OnTheMap:  
Where Portland Where Portland 
Oregon Workers Oregon Workers 
Live Live (In Oregon and (In Oregon and 

Washington)Washington)

Workers per Block

Density per Square Mile
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OnTheMap:  
Three Years of Data

OnTheMap:  OnTheMap:  
Three Years of DataThree Years of Data
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Identify Workforce within 
Specified Range of Miles  

(Using Concentric Circle Analysis)

Identify Workforce within Identify Workforce within 
Specified Range of Miles  Specified Range of Miles  

(Using Concentric Circle Analysis)(Using Concentric Circle Analysis)
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Report from 
Concentric Circle Analysis

Report from Report from 
Concentric Circle AnalysisConcentric Circle Analysis



21

Where Workers in 06 Essex WIB 
Live in Kings/Queens County

Where Workers in 06 Essex WIB 
Live in Kings/Queens County
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Keep in Mind…Keep in Mind…

• LED not yet national in scope.

• LED does not yet include military, self-
employed or federal workers.

• Data in OnTheMap refreshed annually.  
QWI are refreshed quarterly.  Not all 
states supply data at the same rate.
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Want to Learn More?   Want to Learn More?   
Try Our eTry Our e--learning Tools!learning Tools!
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Community Economic Development 
HotReport

Community Economic Development 
HotReport

Available for all counties/ 
county equivalents 

Contains ETA WIRED 
regions 

In future, will include state 
totals and may allow user-
created aggregations of 
counties

http://ced.census.gov

http://ced.census.gov/
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Community Economic Development 
HotReport Features

Community Economic Development 
HotReport Features



26

Mark Your Calendar
for

2008 LED Workshop

• March 6-7, 2008
• Census Bureau Headquarters at 

Suitland, Maryland
• More to Come
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Contact UsContact Us

General Comments/Suggestions
did.local.employment.dynamics@census.gov

Local Employment Dynamics
http://lehd.did.census.gov

Community Economic Development HotReport
http://ced.census.gov

Join the OnTheMap ListServ
lehd-onthemap@lists.census.gov

mailto:did.local.employment.dynamics@census.gov
http://lehd.did.census.gov/
http://ced.census.gov/
mailto:lehd-onthemap@lists.census.gov
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